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January 19, 1996

Division of Radiation Protection
Washington State Department of Health
ATIN: Mr. Terry Strong, Director
P.O. Box 47827
Olympia, Washington 98504-7827

SUBJECT: CHANGE IN REGION IV CONTACT

The NRC Region IV office has recently undergone changes affecting
oversight of the Fort St. Vrain facility, which is currently being
decommissioned by the Public Service Company of Colorado. Responsibility for
this licensee is now assigned to the Region IV Division of Nuclear Materials
Safety, Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch.

As a result, we request that you remove Mr. Emilio M. Garcia from your carbon
copy (cc) list as the contact for Region IV, and add the following to your cc
list for all correspondence related to Fort St. Vrain:

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV Office
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
ATTN: R. A. Scarano
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact
Dr. D. Blair Spitzberg at (817) 860-8191.

Sincerely,

-

s

h Ross A. Scarano, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Public Service Company of Colorado
ATTN: A. Clegg Crawford, Vice President

Electric Operations
P.O. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201-0840
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